Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri

Sent: 03 August 2024 09:01

To: Smrutika Thoti

Cc: Murchana Devi

Subject: FW: Chai Point - RO plant requirement
Attachments: 24bbcf6d-a81c-45f8-8bb3-c6fc31795ea2.jpg

Dear Smrutika,
Please upload PR

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Dattatreya O V <dattatreya@chaipoint.com>

Sent: 02 August 2024 08:37 PM

To: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>
Subject: RE: Chai Point - RO plant requirement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Ma'am,
We usually use an RO machine with 50LPH / 12L capacity and it is usually fixed to the wall with a direct water connection as per attached image.

Dattatreya O V

---- On Fri, 02 Aug 2024 17:56:18 +0530 Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> wrote ---

Hi,



Please share the details of the RO.

Thanks & Regards,
Murchana Devi
Ph. No: 70024 -74794

From: Murchana Devi

Sent: 30 July 2024 17:29

To: Dattatreya O V <dattatreya@chaipoint.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>
Subject: Chai Point - RO plant requirement

Hi Dattatreya,

Please share RO Plant Capacity & Storage Tank Detail of Chai Point International & Arrival. Marked in the layout also share the detail to store the water tank.

Thanks & Regards,
Murchana Devi
Ph. No: 70024 -74794



